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n‘ y T The Anglican Diocese of Newcastle

! 1 The Right Reverend Gregary Thempson
rlt Bishop af Mewcastle

16 April 2015

Mr Keith Allen

REDACTED REDACTED

Dear Keith,
Thank you for your letter dated 15 April.
For the sake of clarity I understand your membership of:

Synod

Chair of Committees {Synod)

Diocesan Council

Bishop Nomination Board

Board of Reference

Ordinance Interpretation and Publication Committee
Pane of Triers

to be Diocesan positions and ask you to stand down from them.

I also reguest that you do stand down from all governance and liturgical positions within
your Parish.

Yours sincerely,

+Gregony

Bishop Greg Thompson
BISHOP OF NEWCASTLE

Diocesan Office; Bishop Housden Hall Phone: (02) 4926 3733
Leval 3. 134 King Streat, Newcastle N3W 2300 Australia Facsimile: (02) 4925 1968
Postal Address: PO Box 817, Newcastls 2300 Emall: bishopgreg@newcastieanglican. org.au



